






Page 1 of 7

Clearwater Monthly Report 2025 Printed on April 1, 2025

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

911 Hang-up Total: 3
03/05/25 17:34 911 Hang-up 2025018767 911

03/12/25 19:08 911 Hang-up 2025021144 911

03/16/25 12:45 911 Hang-up 2025022441 911

911 Open Line Total: 2
03/12/25 18:22 911 Open Line 2025021126 911

03/27/25 13:57 911 Open Line 2025025844 911

Agency Assist Total: 1
03/29/25 13:58 Agency Assist 2025026468 Agency Assist WP25008101 Phone

Animal Total: 2
03/04/25 11:52 Animal 2025018359 Phone

03/18/25 09:52 Animal 2025023035 Animal WP25006975 Phone

Animal - Barking Dog Total: 1
03/11/25 12:59 Animal - Barking Dog 2025020730 Animal - Barking Dog WP25006291 Phone

Animal - Bites - Attacks Total: 1
03/30/25 17:44 Animal - Bites - Attacks 2025026719 Animal - Bites - Attacks WP25008174 Phone

Check Welfare Total: 6
03/02/25 12:32 Check Welfare 2025017783 Check Welfare WP25005403 911

03/12/25 19:21 Check Welfare 2025021151 Check Welfare WP25006432 Phone

03/14/25 18:50 Check Welfare 2025021855 Drugs WP25006646 Phone

03/16/25 02:23 Check Welfare 2025022353 Check Welfare WP25006769 Phone

03/18/25 21:12 Check Welfare 2025023238 Check Welfare WP25007040 Phone

03/29/25 18:17 Check Welfare 2025026520 Check Welfare WP25008113 Phone

Citizen Aid Total: 2
03/08/25 10:28 Citizen Aid 2025019700 Citizen Aid WP25005987 Phone

03/29/25 06:49 Citizen Aid 2025026393 Citizen Aid WP25008075 911

Civil Complaint Total: 2
03/03/25 08:32 Civil Complaint 2025018019 Civil Complaint WP25005464 Phone

03/21/25 17:44 Civil Complaint 2025024105 Civil Complaint WP25007328 Phone

Civil Process Total: 7
03/03/25 10:57 Civil Process 2025018057 Officer

03/12/25 12:01 Civil Process 2025021002

03/13/25 08:27 Civil Process 2025021275

03/13/25 19:07 Civil Process 2025021478 Officer



Page 2 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

03/20/25 09:26 Civil Process 2025023628 Officer

03/24/25 10:36 Civil Process 2025024899 Officer

03/25/25 13:05 Civil Process 2025025227 Officer

Compliance Check - Tobacco Total: 1
03/10/25 10:51 Compliance Check - 2025020370 Officer

Criminal Damage to Property Total: 1
03/12/25 18:34 Criminal Damage to 2025021132 Criminal Damage to Property WP25006424 Phone

Disorderly Total: 1
03/06/25 16:53 Disorderly 2025019117 911

Domestic Disturbance Total: 1
03/21/25 01:09 Domestic Disturbance 2025023899 Domestic Disturbance WP25007248 911

Extra Patrol Total: 1
03/03/25 16:22 Extra Patrol 2025018155 Extra Patrol WP25005522 Phone

Info Total: 2
03/06/25 14:46 Info 2025019065 Phone

03/26/25 15:51 Info 2025025581 Phone

Intoxicated Person; Medical - Psychiatric - Behavioral Total: 1
03/26/25 20:00 Intoxicated Person; 2025025664 Intoxicated Person WP25007829 911

Juvenile - Complaint Total: 2
03/19/25 17:17 Juvenile - Complaint 2025023484 Juvenile - Complaint WP25007118 911

03/20/25 21:11 Juvenile - Complaint 2025023852 Juvenile - Complaint WP25007235 911

Lock Out - Lock In Total: 1
03/23/25 15:28 Lock Out - Lock In 2025024707 Lock Out - Lock In WP25007512 Phone

Medical - Abdominal Pain Total: 1
03/22/25 10:58 Medical - Abdominal 2025024335 Phone

Medical - Bleeding - Lacerations Total: 1
03/05/25 17:54 Medical - Bleeding - 2025018776 911

Medical - Breathing Problems Total: 1
03/22/25 09:45 Medical - Breathing 2025024309 911

Medical - Fall Under 6 Feet Total: 1
03/03/25 00:54 Medical - Fall Under 6 2025017981 911

Medical - Psychiatric - Behavioral Total: 1
03/11/25 11:42 Medical - Psychiatric - 2025020710 Medical - Psychiatric - WP25006281 911

Medical - Sick Total: 3
03/07/25 09:48 Medical - Sick 2025019318 911

03/18/25 10:46 Medical - Sick 2025023050 911

03/24/25 23:04 Medical - Sick 2025025108 911



Page 3 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

Medical - Stroke Total: 1
03/03/25 08:56 Medical - Stroke 2025018025 Phone

Medical - Unconscious - Fainting Total: 1
03/28/25 14:45 Medical - Unconscious - 2025026150 911

Missing Person Total: 2
03/16/25 10:42 Missing Person 2025022408 Walk Away WP25006787 911

03/16/25 11:39 Missing Person 2025022418 Walk Away WP25006790 911

Motorist Aid Total: 3
03/02/25 18:05 Motorist Aid 2025017890 Officer

03/04/25 19:30 Motorist Aid 2025018484 Officer

03/06/25 21:55 Motorist Aid 2025019226 Phone

MVA - Hit & Run Total: 2
03/23/25 23:54 MVA - Hit & Run 2025024814 MVA - Hit & Run WP25007537

03/26/25 07:00 MVA - Hit & Run 2025025417 MVA - Hit & Run WP25007745

MVA - No Injuries Total: 1
03/26/25 17:35 MVA - No Injuries 2025025622 MVA - No Injuries WP25007820 911

Neighborhood Dispute Total: 2
03/17/25 14:27 Neighborhood Dispute 2025022744 Theft WP25006900

03/21/25 17:41 Neighborhood Dispute 2025024101 Noise WP25007327

Noise Total: 1
03/31/25 22:50 Noise 2025027111 Noise WP25008301 911

Parking Total: 2
03/01/25 00:24 Parking 2025017372 Parking WP25005290

03/19/25 09:10 Parking 2025023324 Parking WP25007063

Repossession Total: 1
03/28/25 00:42 Repossession 2025026038

Residential Medical Alarm Total: 1
03/21/25 16:31 Residential Medical 2025024072 Phone

Residential Medical Alarm; Medical - Fall Under 6 Feet Total: 1
03/10/25 19:48 Residential Medical 2025020539 Phone

SIA Area Watch Total: 1
03/04/25 23:57 SIA Area Watch 2025018523

SIA City Council - City Hall Total: 1
03/10/25 17:59 SIA City Council - City 2025020510 Officer

SIA Other Total: 3
03/10/25 22:47 SIA Other 2025020585 Officer

03/22/25 23:01 SIA Other 2025024574 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25007461 Officer



Page 4 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

03/26/25 03:22 SIA Other 2025025402 Officer

SIA Parks Total: 5
03/08/25 15:11 SIA Parks 2025019786

03/09/25 09:56 SIA Parks 2025020029

03/16/25 01:19 SIA Parks 2025022343

03/22/25 18:23 SIA Parks 2025024480

03/24/25 19:07 SIA Parks 2025025043

Sign - Signal Repair Total: 1
03/11/25 00:59 Sign - Signal Repair 2025020606 Phone

Surveillance Total: 1
03/12/25 11:33 Surveillance 2025020991

Suspicious - Circumstances Total: 1
03/15/25 12:26 Suspicious - 2025022102 Suspicious - Circumstances WP25006713 Phone

Suspicious - Person - Vehicle Total: 7
03/01/25 17:25 Suspicious - Person - 2025017550 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25005344 Phone

03/15/25 23:47 Suspicious - Person - 2025022315 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25006762 911

03/17/25 11:32 Suspicious - Person - 2025022703 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25006882 Phone

03/21/25 10:13 Suspicious - Person - 2025023973 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25007276 Phone

03/21/25 18:07 Suspicious - Person - 2025024111 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25007330 911

03/28/25 18:42 Suspicious - Person - 2025026238 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25008029 Phone

03/29/25 11:32 Suspicious - Person - 2025026434 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25008087 Phone

Theft - Shoplifting Total: 1
03/19/25 15:29 Theft - Shoplifting 2025023438 Theft - Shoplifting WP25007103 Phone

Threats Total: 3
03/15/25 10:00 Threats 2025022068 Threats WP25006700 911

03/26/25 16:41 Threats 2025025598 Civil Complaint WP25007797 Phone

03/29/25 21:40 Threats 2025026552 Threats WP25008129 Phone

Threats; Civil Complaint Total: 1
03/11/25 18:45 Threats; Civil Complaint 2025020843 Threats WP25006339 Phone

Traffic - Complaint Total: 1
03/06/25 16:08 Traffic - Complaint 2025019096 Traffic - Complaint WP25005824 Phone

Traffic Stop Total: 140
03/01/25 16:03 Traffic Stop 2025017524 Traffic Stop WP25005336 Officer

03/01/25 18:38 Traffic Stop 2025017567 Warrant - Arrest WP25005356 Officer

03/01/25 18:45 Traffic Stop 2025017574 Officer

03/01/25 19:07 Traffic Stop 2025017582 Officer

03/01/25 20:12 Traffic Stop 2025017611 Officer

03/01/25 20:27 Traffic Stop 2025017618 Traffic Stop WP25005364 Officer

03/01/25 20:55 Traffic Stop 2025017630 Officer

03/01/25 21:20 Traffic Stop 2025017640 Officer



Page 5 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

03/01/25 22:15 Traffic Stop 2025017663 Officer

03/01/25 22:26 Traffic Stop 2025017666 Officer

03/02/25 16:54 Traffic Stop 2025017869 Officer

03/02/25 17:49 Traffic Stop 2025017886 Officer

03/02/25 18:27 Traffic Stop 2025017895 Officer

03/02/25 19:13 Traffic Stop 2025017906 Officer

03/02/25 19:43 Traffic Stop 2025017917 Officer

03/02/25 20:11 Traffic Stop 2025017922 Officer

03/02/25 20:55 Traffic Stop 2025017934 Officer

03/03/25 20:59 Traffic Stop 2025018248 Officer

03/04/25 06:03 Traffic Stop 2025018298 Traffic Stop WP25005581 Officer

03/04/25 13:01 Traffic Stop 2025018379 Officer

03/04/25 13:09 Traffic Stop 2025018382 Officer

03/04/25 14:24 Traffic Stop 2025018402 Officer

03/04/25 14:48 Traffic Stop 2025018410 Officer

03/05/25 16:39 Traffic Stop 2025018735 Officer

03/05/25 18:10 Traffic Stop 2025018784 Traffic Stop WP25005737 Officer

03/05/25 18:45 Traffic Stop 2025018800 Officer

03/05/25 18:55 Traffic Stop 2025018804 Officer

03/05/25 19:09 Traffic Stop 2025018809 Officer

03/05/25 20:19 Traffic Stop 2025018832 Officer

03/05/25 20:57 Traffic Stop 2025018849 Officer

03/05/25 21:06 Traffic Stop 2025018855 Officer

03/05/25 23:48 Traffic Stop 2025018899 Traffic Stop WP25005757 Officer

03/06/25 14:53 Traffic Stop 2025019068 Officer

03/06/25 18:49 Traffic Stop 2025019163 Officer

03/06/25 19:48 Traffic Stop 2025019190 Officer

03/07/25 11:56 Traffic Stop 2025019354 Officer

03/07/25 18:51 Traffic Stop 2025019505 Officer

03/07/25 19:39 Traffic Stop 2025019535 Officer

03/07/25 19:56 Traffic Stop 2025019542 Officer

03/07/25 22:14 Traffic Stop 2025019610 Officer

03/07/25 22:42 Traffic Stop 2025019614 Traffic Stop WP25005964 Officer

03/08/25 00:59 Traffic Stop 2025019646 Traffic Stop WP25005968 Officer

03/08/25 18:29 Traffic Stop 2025019863 Officer

03/08/25 20:32 Traffic Stop 2025019915 Officer

03/08/25 21:19 Traffic Stop 2025019936 Officer

03/08/25 22:22 Traffic Stop 2025019957 Officer

03/08/25 22:30 Traffic Stop 2025019960 Officer

03/08/25 22:52 Traffic Stop 2025019964 Officer

03/08/25 23:55 Traffic Stop 2025019974 Officer

03/09/25 17:58 Traffic Stop 2025020154 Officer

03/09/25 18:17 Traffic Stop 2025020169 Traffic Stop WP25006131 Officer

03/09/25 19:50 Traffic Stop 2025020193 Officer

03/09/25 20:05 Traffic Stop 2025020201 Officer

03/10/25 17:56 Traffic Stop 2025020508 Traffic Stop WP25006233 Officer

03/10/25 20:50 Traffic Stop 2025020554 Traffic Stop WP25006245 Officer



Page 6 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

03/10/25 21:56 Traffic Stop 2025020575 Officer

03/11/25 00:02 Traffic Stop 2025020596 Officer

03/11/25 02:22 Traffic Stop 2025020612 Officer

03/11/25 18:38 Traffic Stop 2025020839 Traffic Stop WP25006331 Officer

03/12/25 16:31 Traffic Stop 2025021088 Officer

03/12/25 18:34 Traffic Stop 2025021131 Traffic Stop WP25006423 Officer

03/12/25 22:34 Traffic Stop 2025021206 Officer

03/13/25 10:19 Traffic Stop 2025021312 Officer

03/13/25 10:36 Traffic Stop 2025021317 Officer

03/13/25 18:04 Traffic Stop 2025021465 Officer

03/13/25 21:14 Traffic Stop 2025021516 Officer

03/13/25 21:58 Traffic Stop 2025021536 Officer

03/13/25 22:17 Traffic Stop 2025021545 Traffic Stop WP25006543 Officer

03/14/25 15:56 Traffic Stop 2025021762 Traffic Stop WP25006623 Officer

03/14/25 18:04 Traffic Stop 2025021827 Officer

03/15/25 15:07 Traffic Stop 2025022132 Traffic Stop WP25006721 Officer

03/17/25 02:52 Traffic Stop 2025022621 Officer

03/17/25 17:51 Traffic Stop 2025022841 Officer

03/17/25 17:56 Traffic Stop 2025022844 Officer

03/17/25 19:38 Traffic Stop 2025022887 Officer

03/18/25 18:15 Traffic Stop 2025023180 Officer

03/18/25 18:37 Traffic Stop 2025023184 Traffic Stop WP25007028 Officer

03/18/25 18:55 Traffic Stop 2025023192 Officer

03/18/25 18:57 Traffic Stop 2025023193 Officer

03/18/25 20:23 Traffic Stop 2025023220 Officer

03/18/25 20:37 Traffic Stop 2025023224 Officer

03/18/25 20:40 Traffic Stop 2025023226 Officer

03/19/25 18:07 Traffic Stop 2025023495 Traffic Stop WP25007120 Officer

03/19/25 18:23 Traffic Stop 2025023500 Traffic Stop WP25007122 Officer

03/20/25 16:28 Traffic Stop 2025023758 Officer

03/20/25 16:58 Traffic Stop 2025023769 Officer

03/20/25 17:18 Traffic Stop 2025023774 Officer

03/20/25 18:24 Traffic Stop 2025023793 Officer

03/20/25 18:53 Traffic Stop 2025023802 Officer

03/20/25 19:30 Traffic Stop 2025023811 Officer

03/20/25 19:41 Traffic Stop 2025023818 Officer

03/20/25 19:58 Traffic Stop 2025023825 Officer

03/20/25 20:02 Traffic Stop 2025023826 Officer

03/20/25 20:07 Traffic Stop 2025023831 Officer

03/20/25 20:12 Traffic Stop 2025023833 Officer

03/20/25 20:31 Traffic Stop 2025023838 Traffic Stop WP25007233 Officer

03/21/25 00:44 Traffic Stop 2025023894 Officer

03/21/25 00:58 Traffic Stop 2025023897 Officer

03/21/25 19:51 Traffic Stop 2025024147 Officer

03/21/25 21:06 Traffic Stop 2025024185 Traffic Stop WP25007351 Officer

03/21/25 21:44 Traffic Stop 2025024195 Officer

03/22/25 00:49 Traffic Stop 2025024242 Officer



Page 7 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

03/22/25 14:22 Traffic Stop 2025024399 Officer

03/22/25 18:01 Traffic Stop 2025024474 Officer

03/22/25 20:04 Traffic Stop 2025024517 Officer

03/22/25 20:39 Traffic Stop 2025024529 Officer

03/22/25 21:00 Traffic Stop 2025024540 Traffic Stop WP25007449 Officer

03/22/25 22:10 Traffic Stop 2025024562 Officer

03/23/25 00:03 Traffic Stop 2025024590 Officer

03/23/25 00:12 Traffic Stop 2025024592 Officer

03/23/25 18:24 Traffic Stop 2025024743 Officer

03/23/25 21:23 Traffic Stop 2025024785 Officer

03/24/25 01:43 Traffic Stop 2025024831 Officer

03/24/25 12:12 Traffic Stop 2025024930 Officer

03/24/25 18:23 Traffic Stop 2025025028 Officer

03/24/25 18:55 Traffic Stop 2025025038 Officer

03/24/25 19:30 Traffic Stop 2025025048 Officer

03/24/25 20:35 Traffic Stop 2025025068 Officer

03/25/25 00:32 Traffic Stop 2025025117 Officer

03/25/25 05:36 Traffic Stop 2025025134 Traffic Stop WP25007649 Officer

03/25/25 18:08 Traffic Stop 2025025320 Officer

03/25/25 18:47 Traffic Stop 2025025330 Officer

03/25/25 19:32 Traffic Stop 2025025342 Officer

03/25/25 21:27 Traffic Stop 2025025369 Officer

03/25/25 23:55 Traffic Stop 2025025390 Officer

03/26/25 17:18 Traffic Stop 2025025613 Officer

03/26/25 17:24 Traffic Stop 2025025614 Drugs WP25007814 Officer

03/27/25 18:04 Traffic Stop 2025025932 Officer

03/27/25 18:32 Traffic Stop 2025025942 Warrant - Arrest WP25007934 Officer

03/28/25 14:44 Traffic Stop 2025026149 Officer

03/28/25 15:15 Traffic Stop 2025026162 Drugs WP25008004 Officer

03/29/25 14:57 Traffic Stop 2025026477 Traffic Stop WP25008099 Officer

03/29/25 23:41 Traffic Stop 2025026568 Officer

03/30/25 01:26 Traffic Stop 2025026580 Traffic Stop WP25008140 Officer

03/30/25 14:38 Traffic Stop 2025026677 Officer

03/30/25 14:57 Traffic Stop 2025026683 Drugs WP25008165 Officer

03/30/25 15:11 Traffic Stop 2025026688 Officer

03/31/25 10:08 Traffic Stop 2025026858 Officer

03/31/25 18:40 Traffic Stop 2025027039 Officer

03/31/25 19:30 Traffic Stop 2025027057 Officer

Warrant - Attempt Total: 1
03/12/25 11:39 Warrant - Attempt 2025020994 Officer

Total Records: 231



City of Clearwater Recognizes 

 

 

     Certificate of Recognition 

 

 

   

 

 Winward Nicol  

     
 Congratulations!  

   

 2024 Winner – Mayor for a Day Essay Contest 
sponsored by the League of Minnesota Cities  

 

 
 

 

 
April 14, 2025   

 

                                                                   Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor  

 
   

 

 

























 
 

CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 10, 2025 
 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  7:00 p.m. at City Hall 
− Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, March 10, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. in 

the Council Chambers. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Members present were Mayor Lawrence, 
Council Members Senn, Schwinghammer, Crandall and Everett. Also present were members of the 
public, staff, and guests. 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
− MOTION by Crandall to approve Agenda as presented, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. 

MOTION CARRIED. 
 

3. Wright County Sheriff’s Report 
− Deputy Marschel gave an overview of the sheriff’s report, noting some recent drug/DUI arrests in 

the area. Members did not have any questions. 
 

4. Public Forum 
− Mike Jacobs from the Clearwater Lions Club gave an overview of the building areas that the Lions 

would like to continue using, following the exit of the food shelf. Staff had walked through the 
facility with Lions Club members. City Council Members did not express any objections. Staff will 
bring an updated user agreement for the next meeting. 
 

5. Consent Agenda 
a. Claims/Accounts Payable in the Amount of $ 215,722.30 
b. Approval of Minutes from 02-10-2025 Regular City Council Meeting 
c. Approval of Minutes from 02-24-2025 Special Workshop Meeting #1 
d. Approval of Minutes from 02-24-2025 Special Workshop Meeting #2 
e. Res 2025-11 – Accepting Donation from Clearwater American Legion 
f. Res 2025-12 – Approving Temporary Gambling Permit 
g. 2024 Year-end Report 

− Smythe clarified that the donation from the American Legion is from the Sons of the Legion. 
− MOTION by Schwinghammer to approve Consent Agenda as presented, noting the clarification, 

seconded by Senn, all voted aye.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

6. Old Business 
a. T.H. 24 Corridor Project Update 
− Smythe gave an overview of the responses from MnDot to Members questions from the workshop 

meeting. 
− Members discussed the feedback and options. Given the lack of funding, Phase 2 does not seem 

to be moving ahead. 
− Members agreed that there needed to be a plan before funding pursuits will be successful. 

Members’ consensus was to think about options and consider MnDot’s feedback, then schedule a 
follow-up workshop in a couple of months. 

 
7. New Business 

a. Fire Chief Annual Report and Approval of Officers 



 
− Smythe gave an overview of the Fire Chief’s Annual Report, as Chief Keller is not available. 

Members did not have any questions. 
− MOTION by Lawrence to approve the 2025 fire department officers, seconded by Senn, all voted 

aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
b. Ord 2025-02 – Amending Lawful Gambling Ordinance 
− Smythe explained the background of the requested ordinance amendment and the reporting 

requirements. 
− MOTION by Lawrence to approve Ordinance 2025-02 – Amending Lawful Gambling Ordinance, 

seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
c. Consider Lighting Quotes  
− Smythe handed out and explained the updated lighting quote, along with the rebate program from 

Xcel Energy. This project would upgrade lighting at the Public Works garage. 
− MOTION by Senn to approve the lighting upgrades for public works per the updated quote from 

Xcel Energy, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Mayor and Council 
− Mayor Lawrence noted that the Wright County Mayor’s Association (WCMA) meets next 

Wednesday and asked if any other Members would like to attend. None are able. 
− Mayor Lawrence reported that the Day at the Capitol was successful, meetings with legislators 

went well, focused on the T.H. 24 Corridor Project and funding needs. 
− Member Crandall stated that the LMC training was very good, with discussion focused on working 

with different generations of people. 
− Member Everett stated the newly elected official training was also good information. 
− Mayor Lawrence reminded Members that the LMC Annual Conference is coming up in June. 
b. Boards 
− Fire Commission – Met, went well. Beginning new contract discussions. 
− Fire Relief Association Board – Did not meet. 
− Sewer Authority – Meets next Thursday. 
− Planning Commission – Meets next Monday. 
− EDA – Meets next Tuesday. 
− Park Commission – Met and discussed the following: 

o Rugby team’s proposed pavilion. Members asked the team to provide more information. 
o Signage proposal for El Dorado Park. Members recommended purchasing two vertical style 

signs with tree design. 
 MOTION by Lawrence to approve park sign purchase in accordance with the Park 

Commission recommendation, seconded by Everett, all voted aye. MOTION 
CARRIED. 

o Splash Pad design options. Members recommended proceeding with design option #2 from 
Flagship. 
 MOTION by Lawrence to approve purchase of splash pad equipment Flagship 

option #2 per the recommendation of Park Commission and authorize public bids 
for the installation, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 

o Member Senn plans to follow-up with ball team on ballfield projects still in progress. 
c. Staff 
− Kannas asked Members about their preferences for street lighting for the T.H. 24 project. Members 

outlined priorities and desire to be able to add holiday lighting and flags. There is also a desire to 
color-coordinate with city logo colors. If cost is an issue, Members prefer decorative lighting on 
bridge, with standard lighting in other areas. Kannas will check into the options and costs. 



 
− Smythe reported on the following: 

o The farmer’s market group is holding a fundraiser at the American Legion on April 5. 
o Vortex Cold Storage held a ribbon-cutting ceremony. Mayor Lawrence, Member Crandall, 

and Administrator Smythe were in attendance. 
o Staff have a question about how to handle base utility fees following emergencies, as there 

was a recent house fire. Members were willing to consider suspension of these fees in 
certain circumstances and asked staff to bring a draft policy to the next meeting. 

o The city’s audit is almost completed. 
o New staff are working well together, and things are returning to normal at city hall 

following the months of accounting conversion issues. 
o There are a couple of possible commercial developments in the pipeline. 

 
9. Other Business 

a. Next Regular Meeting – April 14, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 
− Next regular meeting date confirmed for April 14, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 
− Member Senn stated that the April meeting will be her last, as she is resigning from the City 

Council. She would like to remain on Boards and Commissions. 
 

10. Adjournment 
− MOTION to adjourn by Schwinghammer, seconded by Everett, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
− Meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m. 

 
ATTEST        APPROVED 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator   Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor 



CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, April 14, 2025. 
 
The following Council Members were present:  Lawrence, Crandall, Schwinghammer, Senn, and Everett. 
 
The following Council Members were absent:  None.  
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by _____ and seconded by _____. 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-13 
APPROVING TWO TEMPORARY LIQUOR LICENSES 

FOR CLEARWATER LIONS CLUB 
 

WHEREAS; the Clearwater Lions Club has requested authorization for temporary Liquor On-Sale Licenses 
for two events: 

 
1) August 1, 2025 – Clearwater Heritage Festival – Lions Park Pavilion, 1100 County Rd 75, and 
2) August 24, 2025 – Church of St. Luke Raffle/Bingo, 17545 Huber Ave NW; and  

 
WHEREAS; the Clearwater City Council has the authority to grant authorization for temporary Liquor On-
Sale Licenses within Clearwater city limits; and 
 
WHEREAS; the Clearwater City Council desires to encourage the ongoing work of non-profit and 
community-service organizations in the immediate region. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clearwater City Council hereby approves authorization to 
the Clearwater Lions Club for temporary Liquor On-sale Licenses for August 1, 2025 and August 24, 2025 
for the events and locations listed above contingent upon the city receiving the proper insurance forms 
and fees according to the 2025 Fee Schedule. 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or Abstained:   
 
Adopted by the City Council this 14th day of April, 2025. 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor 
 



CITY OF CLEARWATER 
WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES, MINNESOTA 

 
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Clearwater, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Lawrence at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on Monday, April 14, 2025. 
 
The following Council Members were present:   Lawrence, Crandall, Schwinghammer, Senn, and Everett. 
 
The following Council Members were absent:     None. 
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by _____ and seconded by _____. 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-14 
ACCEPTING DONATION FOR FIREFIGHTER PENSION PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Clearwater has received a donation from O’Brien Properties of Minnesota in the 
amount of $1,500.00 for the Clearwater Fire Department Pension Plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Clearwater hereby accepts the donation in the amount 
of $1,500.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clearwater City Council and Clearwater Fire Department express their 
thanks and appreciation to O’Brien Properties of Minnesota for the donated funds. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that city staff are hereby authorized to submit these funds as a supplemental 
voluntary contribution to the Clearwater Fire Department Pension Plan. 
 
 
Council members voting in favor: 
 
Opposed or Abstained: 
  
 
Adopted by the City Council this 14th day of April, 2025. 
 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator  Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor 
 



























 

 

Chapter 1400 – Utilities Policy 
 

 

1400-1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UTILITIES POLICY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by City Council 
December 21, 2009 & May 17, 2010 

Amended on January 4, 2010 
Amended May 13, 2024 
Amended April 14, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1400 – Utilities Policy 
 

 

1400-2 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
Title Page ............................................................................................................................................. 1400-1 

Table of Contents ................................................................................................................................. 1400-2 

1400.01 Utility Billing and Collection ........................................................................................ 1400-3 

1400.02 Bill Responsibility ....................................................................................................... 1400-3 

1400.03 Due Date .................................................................................................................... 1400-3 

1400.04 Delinquency ............................................................................................................... 1400-3 

1400.05 Termination of Services ............................................................................................. 1400-3 

1400.06 Assessment of Unpaid Bills ....................................................................................... 1400-4 

1400.07 Checks ....................................................................................................................... 1400-4 

1400.08 Payment Plans ........................................................................................................... 1400-4 

1400.09 Water Meters .............................................................................................................. 1400-4 

1400.10 Meter Accuracy .......................................................................................................... 1400-4 

1400.11 Meter Testing ............................................................................................................. 1400-4 

1400.121 Water Line Breaks ...................................................................................................... 1400-5 

1400.12 Emergency Suspension ............................................................................................. 1400-5 

 

1400.132 Appeal ........................................................................................................................ 1400-5 

  



 

 

Chapter 1400 – Utilities Policy 
 

 

1400-3 
 

1400.01 UTILITY BILLING AND COLLECTION 
 
The City of Clearwater provides the following utility services to residents:  water services, sewer services, 
storm water services, and mosquito spraying services. The city provides these services for residents of 
the city, including private homes, apartments, and commercial users.  The City also acts as the billing 
agency for the organized collection of refuse and recycling materials for all residential units within city 
limits. The purpose of this policy is to set billing and collection procedures for payment of city charges for 
such services, all of which services are hereafter referred to as “utility services”. 
 
 
1400.02 BILL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Pursuant to City code, property owners are solely responsible for payment for utility services. The City 
shall bill only the owners of the property served by utility services. In the case of a rental property, the 
owner/landlord shall be the party billed for the utility services. The owner/landlord is hereinafter referred to 
as “user”.  
 
 
1400.03 DUE DATE 
 
All payment for utility services is due no later than the 26th day of each month. Penalties on late accounts 
shall start to accrue beginning on the 27th day of each month. Late billing notices will be prepared and 
sent to all delinquent accounts after the penalties have been run in the billing system. 
   
 
1400.04 DELINQUENCY 
 
Any user who is two billing periods overdue shall be mailed an additional late billing notice from utility 
billing, informing the user that the bill is now overdue, and that unless all past due amounts are paid in 
full, the City may in its discretion terminate the utility services to that user without further notice. In 
addition to the mailed late billing notice, the city staff shall affix a bright colored warning tag onto the front 
door of the structure serviced, said tag also notifying the user that the services are subject to shutoff. If 
the user cannot be contacted by mail, then the bright colored tag notice shall be considered sufficient to 
provide the shutoff warning to the user. 
   
 
1400.05 TERMINATION OF SERVICES 
 
If the user fails to pay the overdue bill after mailing the late billing notice and bright colored tag notice 
described above, the City may, in its discretion,shall  proceed to terminate the utility services to that user. 
These services shall remain terminated until such time as the user pays the back bill, plus late penalties, 
plus a service charge for the shutoff and the turn on of the utility services, said service charge to be set by 
the City Council in the Fee Schedule Ordinance. 
 
Termination of services to a residence occupied by a renter shall follow state law requirements to allow 
the renter to pay the unpaid bill to prevent termination of services. The responsibility for the unpaid bill 
remains with the property owner. The City will not be responsible for disputes between tenants and 
property owners related to unpaid bills. 
 
The City shall follow all requirements under the state’s Cold Weather Rule prior to terminating services 
utilized for heating during the winter months.  
 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1400 – Utilities Policy 
 

 

1400-4 
 

1400.06 ASSESSMENT OF UNPAID BILLS 
 
As an alternative collection method, the City may, in its discretion, assess any overdue utility services bills 
as a lien against the real estate on which the utility services were received and request that the county 
add said assessment to the real estate tax bill for that property for the next real estate tax billing year. It is 
the policy of the City to assess delinquent utility bills quarterly to the County Assessor. 
 
 
1400.07 CHECKS 
 
The City will not accept any post-dated checks for payment of utility bills. Any checks returned for non-
sufficient funds (NSF) will be assessed a penalty fee is set by the City Council in the Fee Schedule 
Ordinance. 
   
 
1400.08 PAYMENT PLANS 
 
Any utility services user who has a delinquent utility bill and is financially unable to pay any such bill when 
due, may make a payment plan offer to the City. Payment plans shall only be accepted for those 
accounts that have not yet been certified by the City Council for assessment to the property taxes. Once 
an account has been certified and a lien assessed, the payment plan option is no longer available. If the 
City chooses to accept the payment plan offer, it will be with the understanding that the utility services 
user must pay all future bills on time and must meet the payment plan obligations in all respects and in a 
timely manner.  If the City accepts a payment plan, and the utility services user defaults in any of the 
terms of said plan, then the City shall have the right to pick up the collection procedure where it left off. 
   
 
1400.09 WATER METERS 
 
The City of Clearwater provides radio-read water meters to monitor the amount of water usage at each 
service address. The usage flowing through each meter is read and calculated each month. The usage 
amount is used to calculate the water and sewer portion of each utility bill. 
 
 
1400.10 METER ACCURACY 
 
If a user feels the total usage is incorrect, they may request to have the Public Works Department re-read 
the meter by completing a City request form. This City request form shall be available at City Hall, on the 
City’s website, or by request may be e-mailed to the user. If the user requests the meter be manually read 
and access is given to the Public Works Department, they will manually read the meter. If a manual read is 
requested, but the Public Works Department is not able to gain access to the home at the agreed upon 
time, a radio read will be done to satisfy the request for the re-read. 
   
 
1400.11 METER TESTING 
 
If the user remains dissatisfied with the meter results following a re-read by the Public Works Department, 
they may, by written request, have their meter tested by depositing the amount required under the current 
Fee Schedule Ordinance. The City will then send the meter to be independently tested for accuracy. If the 
test of the meter shows an error of over 5% of the water consumed, the deposit shall be refunded, an 
accurate meter will be installed, and the bill shall be adjusted accordingly. The adjustment shall not extend 
back more than one billing period from the date of the written request. If the test shows the meter is 
accurate, the deposit shall be used to cover the cost of the test and the bill will remain as calculated. 
   
 



 

 

Chapter 1400 – Utilities Policy 
 

 

1400-5 
 

1400.12 WATER LINE BREAKS 
 
Any user who experiences an unexpected water break in their service line causing voluminous usage 
may request a bill adjustment for the sewer portion of their impacted bills if the Public Works Department 
is able to confirm that the water used did not go through the sewer system. Once confirmed, staff may 
make an adjustment to the sewer portion of the bills impacted by utilizing a 6-month average of the 
previous 6 bills prior to the break to determine what the “normal” usage would have been. The “normal” 
usage amount will be charged for the periods where the break occurred. The City Administrator shall 
review and approve any adjustments. 
 
Users are responsible for regularly monitoring their service lines to prevent breaks. Users are limited to 
one adjustment in any 12-month period. Further requests for adjustments must be made to the City 
Council. 
 
1400.13 EMERGENCY SUSPENSION 
 
Any user who encounters an emergency at their property which requires the temporary termination of 
utility services may request suspension of services under this provision. Qualifying emergencies are 
events which leave the property temporarily uninhabitable. Qualifying emergencies include: 
 
              * Fire; 
              * Natural Disaster – flooding, tornadoes, strong winds; 
              * Sinkholes that damage the structure; 
              * Trees or other falling debris that damage the structure. 
 
Other emergencies may qualify at the discretion of the City Council.  
 
A request for emergency suspension must be made within 90 days of the date the emergency occurred. 
The requestor shall include the property address or PID, the reason for the suspension, the date the 
suspension begins, and documentation of the nature or type of emergency (police report, fire report, 
receipt, etc.) that indicates why services are being suspended. 
 
If services are suspended under this provision, the user will have termination fees, reconnection fees, and 
base fees waived during the period services are suspended. Suspension of fees shall be retroactive to 
the date the emergency occurred. Reconnection will require an inspection by the City to confirm services 
may be safely re-started. 
 
 
1400.143 APPEAL 
 
Any user who feels that any portion of this policy has been unfairly applied shall have the right to appeal 
any action taken under this policy to the City Council.  Said appeal shall be initiated by the user making a 
request in writing to the City Administrator or designee to be placed on the agenda for the next regular 
council meeting. During the time any such appeal is pending, the utility services shall not be terminated.  
The user shall have the right to appear at the designated council meeting to present the user’s position 
and the user may call any witnesses or present any evidence the user feels is relevant to the matter. The 
City Council shall then decide, based on the evidence presented, whether the City’s action was fair or 
unfair, and whether termination of service should or should not be done. If the user fails to appear at the 
designated council meeting to present the user’s position, the council shall have the right to consider that 
the user has withdrawn the appeal, and the City shall then proceed with whatever action it deems 
appropriate. 
  



 

 

Chapter 1400 – Utilities Policy 
 

 

1400-6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF CLEARWATER 
 

WRIGHT AND STEARNS COUNTIES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTERNAL CONTROL POLICY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by City Council 
June 8, 2018 

Amended March 8, 2021 
Amended April 14, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-2 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 
 
Title Page ............................................................................................................................................. 1200-1 

Table of Contents ................................................................................................................................. 1200-2 

1200.01 Purpose ...................................................................................................................... 1200-3 

1200.02 Disbursements and Payment of Claims ..................................................................... 1200-3 

1200.03 Cash Receipts ............................................................................................................ 1200-6 

1200.04 Petty Cash/Imprest Fund ........................................................................................... 1200-7 

1200.05 Capital and General Expenditures ............................................................................. 1200-8 

1200.06 Payroll ...................................................................................................................... 1200-12 

1200.07 Depositories ............................................................................................................. 1200-13 

1200.08 Fund Classification ................................................................................................... 1200-15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-3 
 

1200.01 PURPOSE 
 
The City of Clearwater wants to ensure public confidence and retain a financially healthy Community.  
Therefore, it is the intent of the Internal Accounting Control Procedures to provide guidelines that will sustain 
the fiscal integrity and ensure proper accountability of the fiscal management of the City.    
 
 
1200.02 DISBURSEMENTS AND PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 
 
Goal 
The goal of the City Council in establishing an internal control system for cash disbursements is to 
safeguard the assets of the city and to ensure an appropriate level of fiduciary responsibility.  
 
Objective 
The objective of the City Council in meeting this goal is to ensure that cash is disbursed only upon proper 
authorization of management for valid governmental purposes and that all disbursements are properly 
recorded. 
 
Procedures 
 

A. Segregation of Duties 
 

No financial transaction shall be handled by only one person from beginning to end. 
 
- Payment of all claims shall be authorized by the appropriate department supervisor, the City 

Administrator, and the City Council. 
 

- Invoices shall be coded by the appropriate department supervisor and then submitted to the 
Accountant for recording and processing of payment.  In the absence of the Accountant, the 
Deputy Clerk or City Administrator may record and process payments. 

  
- Checks shall be signed by at least two authorized signers.  Checks are signed by electronic 

signature as approved by the City Council on 10-19-2015.  
   

Bank reconciliations shall be prepared at the close of each month by the Accountant and 
reviewed/signed off by the City Administrator. 

 
- Financial reports shall be prepared by the Accountant, reviewed by the City Administrator and 

presented to the City Council on a quarterly basis.  
 

- Office supplies shall be ordered by department supervisors as needed.  When invoices are 
received the department supervisor shall code the invoices and submit to the Accountant for 
payment.  

 
- Following approval by the City Council, the Accountant will mail out all properly processed and 

signed checks. Check stubs will be attached to the invoice and filed accordingly.  Pre-
authorized claims paid by EFT shall be coded and entered into the accounting system for 
approval at the next City Council meeting.  Invoices will be retained with the EFT Batch and 
filed accordingly. 

 
B.  Accounting Controls  

 
1. General Disbursements 

 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-4 
 

All general disbursements will be approved in advance by the City Council unless pre-authorized 
in the Pre-authorization resolution adopted by the City Council at the start of each year.  The 
following exceptions may be made upon approval by the City Administrator: 
 

o Debt service payments, including principal, interest, and fiscal agent fees 
o Payroll and related liability payments 
o Investment purchases 
o Sales tax payments 
o Postage replenishment 
o Contract or other payments that have specific City Council pre-approved payment 

instructions 
o Payments in which a substantial discount can be realized by timely payment 
o Payments where a substantial late charge would be incurred if timely payment was not 

made 
o Payments for regular/reoccurring monthly expenditures 
o Other General expenditures as outlined in Section 1200.05 Capital and General 

Expenditures 
 

All general disbursements, other than from payroll, petty cash, or made electronically, will be made 
by pre-numbered checks.  It is not permissible to draw checks payable to Cash.  However, checks 
to reimburse Petty Cash are permissible with prior approval of the City Council.  Under no 
circumstances will blank checks be signed in advance. 

 
Expenditures must be approved in advance by authorized person(s) as defined within this policy, 
with the exception of those items as outlined above and those outlined in Section 4 Capital and 
General Expenditures.   

 
o The City will not honor a claim for services or a reimbursement request for services 

that were provided or performed without prior authorization or a binding contract 
between that individual or provider and the City.  In the event that a claim is submitted 
to the City for work or service without City authorization, the claim will be disallowed 
and marked accordingly. City staff shall return a copy of the claim to the claimant 
identifying the reason for denial.  

 
o Disallowed claims shall be so marked and kept in a file for an appropriate time period. 

 
- All signed checks will be mailed promptly by the Accountant or Deputy Clerk. 

 
- Invoices will be filed with the check stub that identifies the date paid, amount of check and 

check number.  
 

- Invoices and requests for reimbursement will be checked for accuracy and reasonableness 
before approval. 

 
- A monthly check register will be prepared that details the date of the check, check number, 

amount of check, and description of expense account to be charged. 
 

- Unpaid invoices shall be maintained in an unpaid invoice folder/bin. 
 

- Expense reports for travel related expenses shall be submitted on a timely basis, per the 
Personnel Policy. 

 
Checks by which claims are paid shall have printed on the reverse side, above the space for 
endorsement: “The undersigned payee, in endorsing this check declares that the same is received 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-5 
 

in payment of a just and correct claim against the City of Clearwater, and that no part of it has 
heretofore been paid.” 

 
In accordance with M.S. 471.425, subd. 2, claims of the city shall be paid within 35 days from the 
date of receipt, or as otherwise stipulated by the terms of a contract.  Claims not paid within this 
time frame will be subject to penalty and interest charges assessed by the vendor, as provided for 
in M.S. 471.425, subd. 4. 

 
2. Electronic or Wire Transfers  

 
All Electronic and Wire Transfers will generally be for: 

 
o Debt service payments, including principal, interest, and fiscal agent fees 
o Payroll and related liability and benefit payments 
o Investment purchases 
o Sales tax payments 
o Building Permit Surcharge payments 
o Investment transactions per the Investment Policy 

 
The City Administrator will document the process and anticipate the funds to be wired to the 
designated depository on a particular date and time. 
   
The City Administrator will obtain notification from the depository that the wire transfer has been 
made.  

 
The depository will deliver a wire transfer receipt to the City Administrator who in turn provides that 
information to the Accountant. 

 
The Accountant will prepare any appropriate general ledger transactions, including payments and 
adjusting journal entries. 

 
All journal entries for wire transfers shall be reviewed and initialed by at least two authorized 
signers.  All other EFT transactions will be reviewed and approved by the City Council as part of 
the claims process.  

 
The Accountant will include electronic or wire transfer payments/expenditures on each Claims 
Listing report. 

 
3. Credit Cards 

 
In accordance with Minnesota Statute § 471.382, the City Council may authorize the use of a credit 
card by any city officer or employee otherwise authorized to make a purchase on behalf of the city.  
If a city officer or employee makes or directs a purchase by credit card that is not approved by the 
City Council, the officer or employee is personally liable for the amount of the purchase.  A purchase 
by credit card must otherwise comply with all statutes, rules, or city policy applicable to city 
purchases. 

 
Credit card purchases shall not be allowed except as legally provided for under M.S. 471.382 and 
by authorization of the city council.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-6 
 

1200.03 CASH RECEIPTS 
 
Goal 
The goal of the city council in establishing an internal control system for cash receipts is to safeguard the 
assets of the city and to ensure an appropriate level of fiduciary responsibility.  
 
Objective 
The objective of the city council in meeting this goal is to ensure that all cash intended for the city is received, 
promptly deposited, properly recorded, reconciled, and kept under adequate security. 
 
Procedures 

 
A. Segregation of Duties 

 
      No financial transaction shall be handled by only one person from beginning to end. 
 

- The Accountant will be responsible for receiving all cash payments to the city, whether by mail 
or in person.  In the absence of the Accountant, the Deputy Clerk or City Administrator may 
receive cash payments. 

 
- The Accountant will be responsible for preparing deposits of cash receipts and coding and 

recording the same in the general ledger accounts of the city. 
 

- The Deputy Clerk or City Administrator will be responsible for delivering the deposits to the 
designated depository.  

 
- Invoices for city services shall be prepared by the Deputy Clerk or Accountant.  An accounts 

receivable register will be maintained by the Accountant.   
 

B. Accounting Controls 
 
      The following common internal controls relate to all receipts: 
 

- All receipts including cash, checks, electronic receipts, and wire transfers will be accounted in 
the general ledger.  
    

- All cash and check receipts will be entered into the general ledger in the form of a receipt batch 
by the Accountant.  All electronic receipts and wire transfers will be entered into the general 
ledger in the form of a receipt batch or adjusting journal entry.   

 
- Each individual receipt will include the date, amount, remitter, appropriate accounting code, 

description of the receipt, and initials of the city staff receiving the payment.  
 

- The receipt batch total will be reconciled and agreed to the total of all cash, check, or electronic 
receipts to be deposited.  

 
- All cash and check receipts will be deposited at least weekly.  

 
- All deposits will be made by the Deputy Clerk or City Administrator.    

 
A bank receipt will be attached to a copy of the deposit slip by the  
Accountant, who will compare for accuracy. The following items are exceptions to the above 
general policy.  These items shall be enforced whether or not a written request has been received. 

 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-7 
 

1200.04 PETTY CASH / IMPREST FUNDS 
 
Goal 
 
The goal of the city council in establishing an internal control system for an imprest fund is to safeguard the 
assets of the city and to ensure an appropriate level of fiduciary responsibility.     
 
Objective 
 
The objective of the city council in meeting this goal is to provide guidelines for the use, safekeeping and 
reporting standards of the imprest fund, while allowing for small purchases or reimbursements to be made 
from said fund in accordance with M.S. 412.271, subd. 5.  
 
Procedures 
 

A. Segregation of Duties 
 

The petty cash fund is available to staff to make small purchases or reimbursements, in cash, for items 
such as postage, office supplies, parking, etc., using the following guidelines: 

 
1. The Accountant and Deputy Clerk shall be the custodians of the Petty Cash Fund and will be 

the only persons to have access to the cash. 
 

2. The City Administrator must approve all withdrawals from the Petty Cash Fund. 
 

3. The custodians of the Petty Cash Fund shall be responsible for reconciling the fund on a 
monthly basis and submitting an expense report to the City Administrator. 

 
4. The Accountant will make the appropriate entries to record the expenses and will arrange for 

replenishment of the Petty Cash Fund. A Petty Cash Fund report will be provided to the City 
Council when the fund is replenished.  

 
B. Accounting Controls 

 
     The following guidelines will govern the use and keeping of the Petty Cash Fund. 
 

1. The Petty Cash Fund will not exceed the amount of $150. 
 

2. The Petty Cash Fund will be kept by the custodian in a locked cash box.  The locked box shall 
be kept in a secure place.  Payment for items costing over $25 must be made by check rather 
than reimbursed through petty cash. 
 

3. Withdrawals from the Petty Cash Fund shall require a receipt detailing what the funds were 
used for and the amount withdrawn along with the initials of the requestor. 
 

4. Supporting documentation (receipts, invoices) must be attached to each reciept. 
 

5. Unannounced counts of petty cash and change will be made on occasion by the City 
Administrator.  
 

6. No staff member shall be allowed to cash personal checks, including pay checks, in the petty 
cash or change funds of the city. 

 
Under no circumstances shall staff members be permitted to borrow from petty cash or change funds 
for personal use. 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-8 
 

1200.05 CAPITAL AND GENERAL EXPENDITURES 
 
Goal  
 
The goal of this policy is to maintain appropriate procedures regarding the procurement, management and 
disposal of all fixed assets, and to establish and monitor fiscally responsible spending practices.  
 
Objective 

 

To ensure proper accountability and stewardship of the resources available for capital and general 
expenditures, while maintaining a safe and healthy working environment for all employees and high level 
service to the residents of the City of Clearwater.  
 
Purchasing Procedures  

 

A. Approval 
     

Appropriate approval for all capital and general expenditures must be obtained, including department 
head approval and final approval by the City Administrator.   

 
Certain items purchased regularly from the same vendor do not require prior approval.  These items 
include bulk fuel purchases, periodical subscriptions, memberships, uniforms, or any other items 
specifically exempted by the City Administrator and/or City Council. For purchases over $15,000, a 
regular Purchase Order is required. The City Administrator must provide assurance that City Council or 
his/her approval, as applicable, has been obtained for the purchase. 

 
These procedures apply to the purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, or the rental thereof, or the 
construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance of real or personal property. All purchases must be 
consistent with the approved annual budget. The City Council, and City Staff acknowledge that the 
budget is a tool used for fiscal responsibility. The City Council and City Staff acknowledge and 
understand that specific line items may exceed the budgeted amount. The City Council, and City Staff will 
endeavor to remain on budget. 
 
All telephone or verbal quotes must be followed with written confirmation. 

 
In addition, the following approval procedures apply: 
 
Purchases of less than $1,000 
The purchase may be made in the open market by an authorized purchaser.   Authorized purchasers are 
strongly encouraged to seek quotations from several vendors if the anticipated cost approaches $1,000. 
 
Purchases from $1,000 to $2,500 
The purchase should be based on a minimum of one (1) quotations. Authorized purchasers are strongly 
encouraged to seek quotations from several vendors. Quotations may be obtained by telephone or in 
written form via facsimile, delivery service, or Internet. Quotations must have a specific date and time 
period for which they are valid. All quotations should be kept on file for a minimum of one (1) year and 
include the names of vendors providing the quotations, the amounts of the quotations, and each 
successful quotation signed and dated. Quotations from unsuccessful bidders should be attached to the 
payment voucher of the successful bidder. A Purchase Order must be completed. Department Head 
approval is required. Department Heads are encouraged to consult with the City Administrator prior to a 
purchase being made. 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-9 
 

Purchases from $2,501- $15,000 
The purchases should follow the procedure for purchases between $1,000 and $2,500 but are required to 
be reviewed by and approved by the City Administrator. 
 
Purchases from $15,001 to $174,999   
The proposed purchase must be presented to the City Council for approval before the commencement of 
the purchasing process unless it is an emergency situation, in which case approval must be obtained 
from the City Administrator and presented to the City Council at the next available date. The purchase 
may be made either via sealed bids or by obtaining two (2) or more written quotations (when possible,) 
without advertising for bids or otherwise complying with the requirements of competitive bidding laws. 
Quotations may be obtained by telephone or in written form via facsimile, delivery service, or Internet. 
Quotations must have a specific date and time period for which they are valid. All quotations should be 
kept on file for a minimum of one (1) year and include the names of vendors providing the quotations, the 
amount of the quotations, and each successful quotation signed and dated. If quotations are obtained by 
phone, they must be followed up with a signed quotation to be considered a valid quotation. The 
quotations must be forwarded to the City Council for selection and approval. This approval shall be 
accomplished by an agenda write-up submitted for consideration at a regularly scheduled Council 
meeting.  
 
Purchases exceeding $174,999  
The proposed purchase must be presented to Council for approval before the commencement of the 
purchasing process.  If the purchase is related to an emergency situation, an Emergency City Council 
meeting shall be requested to authorize the purchase.  Purchases or contracts exceeding $174,999 
require formal sealed bids solicited by public notice in accordance with Minnesota Statute 471.345, 
Subd.3. The purchaser shall prepare or cause to be prepared, the specifications, the advertisement to 
solicit sealed bids, the opening and tabulation of bids, and any necessary investigation of the bids. The 
City’s designated representative shall recommend to the City Council which bid is the lowest, responsible 
bid. The City Council shall determine the lowest responsible bidder and shall accept such bid. In all 
cases, the City Council reserves the right to accept or reject any or all of the bids, and waive informalities 
therein. 
 
The City has reasonable discretion in determining the lowest responsible bidder. Not only must a 
successful bidder submit the lowest bid price and substantially meet the terms and conditions of the 
specifications, the low bidder must be considered “responsible” and have the capacity to perform the 
proposed contract. “Responsibility” includes such considerations as the bidders’ financial responsibility, 
integrity, ability, skill, and likelihood of providing faithful and satisfactory performance. There is more 
latitude in purchasing items of equipment not capable of exact specifications. In making such a purchase, 
the City Council may exercise reasonable discretion in determining the lowest responsible bidder. The 
City Council may consider, in addition to the bid price, the quality, suitability, and adaptability of the article 
for its intended use. 
 
B. Competitive Bidding 
 
In accordance with M.S. 471.345, the City will use the competitive bidding process for contracts and 
purchases that exceed $174,999; excepting those purchases made through the State of Minnesota 
Cooperative Purchasing Venture (CPV) Program. A bid bond in the amount of 5% of the bid is required 
when using the competitive bidding process to ensure that the successful bidder enters into a contract 
with the city.  In addition, a performance bond and a payment bond are required for all services exceeding 
$75,000, as defined by M.S. 574.26.   All contractors, regardless of the amount of contract for services, 
are required to complete Department of Revenue Form IC-134 before final payment. 
   

Exclusions from Competitive Bidding Requirements 
 

It is not legally necessary to advertise for bids for: 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-10 
 

1. Professional services such as those provided by doctors, engineers, lawyers, architects, 
accountants, and other services requiring technical, scientific, or professional training. Before 
contracting any professional service over $4,999, City Council approval is required. The City 
Council will decide if quotations or bids are appropriate even though not legally required; 

 
2. The purchase or lease of real estate; 

 
3. The purchase of non-competitive products patented or obtainable from only one source. 

Demonstration of this circumstance must meet statutory requirements for a “sole source vendor” 
purchase. 

 
C. Price Agreements 

 
Price agreements may be used to acquire items the City frequently purchases in small quantities, i.e. 
gasoline, propane, and heating fuel. A price agreement is a contract between the City and a vendor. 
Under it, the vendor agrees to supply all of the City’s requirements for the specified commodity during the 
period of agreement. The price may be fixed or variable, such as a fixed discount from market price. Such 
price agreements expedite delivery, reduce paperwork, and generally result in lower prices. The 
procedure for “Purchases of less than $1,000” applies. 
 
D. Emergency Purchasing 
 
When an emergency occurs that may jeopardize public safety or the health and welfare of employees or 
citizens, department heads may authorize a necessary emergency purchase. Department head 
emergency purchases and the reason for the purchase shall be reported in writing to the City 
Administrator within 24 hours. At least two (2) competitive quotations should be utilized whenever 
possible as part of the process. 
 
In an emergency situation, the City Council may dispense with the bidding requirements of state contract 
law. Before deciding if an emergency exists, the City Council shall consult with a competent attorney. 
 
E. Disaster Purchasing 
 
The Mayor may declare a local disaster or emergency. The declaration shall not be continued for a period 
in excess of three (3) days except by, or with the consent of, the City Council. A disaster may result from 
fire, flood, tornado, blizzard, destructive winds, or other natural causes, or from sabotage, hostile action, 
or from hazardous material mishaps or catastrophic measures, or emergencies that are technological in 
nature. 
 
During a declared emergency, the City may enter into contracts and incur obligations necessary to 
combat the disaster by protecting the health and safety of persons and property, and providing assistance 
to victims of such disasters. The City may exercise such power as deemed necessary without complying 
with purchasing procedures prescribed by law pertaining to the performance of public work, entering into 
rental equipment agreements, purchase of supplies and materials, limitations upon tax levies, and the 
appropriation and expenditures of public funds, including, but not limited to, publication of resolutions, 
publication of call for bids, provisions of personnel laws and rules, provisions related to low bids, and 
requirement for budgets. 
 
F. Cooperative Purchasing 
 
The City may increase savings from bulk discounts by making purchases jointly with one or more 
governmental units through joint powers agreements. Under these programs, several governmental units 
can enter into an agreement to authorize one party to solicit bids and provide for the purchase at the 
option of each participating governmental unit. Once the governmental units agree on the specifications 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-11 
 

of the item, one party may advertise for bids on behalf of all the parties that participate in the agreement. 
Rather than specify a specific number of items, the advertising participant will advertise for a range of 
quantities estimated for the entire group. Each participating unit can make the final decision on whether to 
purchase the items from the successful bidder. 
 
The City may also participate in the Cooperative Purchasing Venture (CPV) administered by the 
Minnesota State Board of Administration. 

 
G. Disposal and Acceptance of Fixed Assets 
 
Fixed Asset - Equipment, property, buildings, vehicles and improvements that have an original or historic 
cost of $5,000 or more, and meet the following criteria in Exhibit A:  
 
Exhibit A: 

Land Improvements: 
     Landscaping 
     Paving projects 
     Fencing, signs, and other 

 
5-15 years 
15-20 years 
10-20 years 

Buildings 40 years 
Building Improvements 20-40 years 
Infrastructure and Infrastructure Improvements: 
     Roads 
     Water Systems 
     Sanitary Sewer Systems 
     Storm Sewer Systems 

 
 
30 years 
40 years 
40 years 
40 years 

Furniture & Fixtures 5-10 years 
Vehicles: 
     Light general purpose 
     Heavy general purpose 
     Fire Trucks 

 
5 years 
7-10 years 
15-20 years 

Equipment: 
     Computer and Peripherals (Hardware) 
     Computer (Software) 
     Office 
     Playground 
     Fire 
     Street/Sewer 

 
3-5 years 
3 years 
3-7 years 
5-10 years 
5-10 years 
5-10 years 

Machinery 10-20 years 
Leasehold Improvements 15-25 ears 

 
Equipment  

- the item retains its original shape and appearance with use;  
- it is non-expendable (not a supply);  
- it represents an investment;  
- it does not lose its identity by incorporating it through a different or more complex item;  
- includes furniture but excludes built-in equipment which is considered part of the building;  
- the item is not a repair part.  

 
Property 

- initial acquisition of real estate;  
- improvements such as trees, shrubs, wells, septic systems, walkways, driveways, fences and 

other man-made improvements. An improvement must increase the value of the property.   
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-12 
 

Vehicles  
- original cost of all transport vehicles and trailers that are not classified as equipment and can 

be registered for use on public highways;  
- amounts paid under installment or lease contracts that have a terminal date and result in the 

acquisition of the vehicle.  
 

Infrastructure  
- the original cost of street or trail construction, including lighting systems, sidewalks, and 

bridges;  
- the original cost of underground and above-ground utility systems, including water, sanitary 

sewer and storm sewer. Includes water towers, well houses and lift stations.  
 
Disposal of fixed assets and other city property will be governed by applicable Minnesota Statutes.   The 
City Council shall approve an annual Capital Equipment Budget, which shall include the identification of 
equipment to be disposed of. City Staff, at their discretion, shall abide by the following guidelines to 
achieve the highest level of return on the equipment: 
  

- Trade In  
- Auction   
- Sealed Bids  
- Donation to a non-profit per M.S. 471.3459. 
- Advertising – Form that will best reach the appropriate audience  

o Local Newspaper  
o League of Minnesota Cities 
o City Website 
o Other  

 
City Staff shall report in a timely manner to the City Council of any pending disposal transactions. If it is 
determined that one of the afore mentioned forms of disposal is not the best means and will not provide 
the City with the highest level of return, then City Staff shall seek approval from the City Council.  

 
Acceptance of contributions of fixed assets or other property shall be in accordance with applicable 
Minnesota Statutes and shall be the responsibility of the city council.  The City Administrator will be notified 
of any asset acquired by means of contribution.  Donated fixed assets shall be recorded at fair market 
value. 
 
 
1200.06 PAYROLL 
 
Goal 
The goal of the city council in establishing an internal control system for payroll disbursements is to 
safeguard the assets of the city and to ensure an appropriate level of fiduciary responsibility.  
 
Objective 
The objective of the city council in meeting this goal is to ensure that payroll disbursements are made only 
upon proper authorization to bona fide employees, that payroll disbursements are properly recorded, and 
related legal requirements (such as payroll tax deposits) are complied with. 
 
Procedures 
 

A. Segregation of Duties 
 

- Each employee shall track time and complete time sheets in the prescribed manner of the 
Personnel Policy.  

 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-13 
 

- Council members, Board members and Fire Department members shall be compensated as 
described in the City’s ordinance and/or policy. When payment is determined by attendance at 
meetings, attendance sheets must be provided.  

 
- The Accountant shall process all payrolls.  The Deputy Clerk or City Administrator may process 

payrolls in the Accountant’s absence.  
 

- All pay stubs will be emailed unless a request is made to the City Administrator to provide a 
printed copy in a sealed envelope. 

 
- The City Administrator shall review the payroll register, and the Accountant will post payroll to 

the general ledger. The posting Journal Entry will be reviewed and initialed by the City 
Administrator. 

 
- The Accountant will prepare all payroll related tax withholding deposits and reports, or the 

Deputy Clerk or City Administrator in the Accountant’s absence. 
 

- The Accountant shall prepare year-end W-2s to employees and respond to inquiries regarding 
the same.  

 
B. Accounting Controls 

 
     The following common internal controls relate to payroll: 
 

- Time sheets are required to document employee hours, including overtime, and leave time. 
 

- Employment records will be maintained for each employee that detail wage    rates, benefits, 
taxes withheld, and any changes in employment status. 

 
- Payroll-related taxes, including employer share, shall be withheld and paid to     the appropriate 

government agency on a timely basis. 
 

- Written personnel policies shall dictate the accounting for vacations, holidays, sick leave and 
other benefits. 

 
A list of payroll checks written, with appropriate taxes withheld, will be maintained in a separate payroll 
register. 

 
 
1200.07 DEPOSITORIES 
 
Goal 
The goal of the City is to ensure that the funds deposited are federally insured and that the appropriate 
collateral has been furnished to protect funds deposited in excess of the FDIC Coverage. 
  
Objective 
The safety of public funds should be the foremost objective in public funds management.   
 
Procedures 
 

A. Designating a Depository  
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 118A, all city councils must designate one or more financial institutions 
as a depository of city funds.  A city may designate one or more of the following financial institutions as a 
depository:    
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-14 
 

- Savings associations  
- Commercial banks   
- Trust companies   
- Credit unions  
- Industrial loan and thrift companies   

 
Depository Guidelines: 
  

1. Annual designation of the City of Clearwater depositories will be made by the City Council 
during the first council meeting of the New Year.  

 
2. Designation of depositories will be made by a City Council resolution and the resolution 

will state the terms and conditions of the deposit and be filed with the City Administrator. 
 

B. Collateralization of Public Deposits  
 

Collateralization of public deposits through the pledging of appropriate securities or surety bonds by 
depositories is an important safeguard for such deposits.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statue § 118A.03 
(2007), deposited amounts in excess of the federal deposit insurance limits must be protected by 
collateral security or a corporate surety bond executed by a company authorized to do business in the 
state which, when computed at its market value, shall be at least ten percent more that the amount of 
the excess deposit at the close of the banking day.  Likewise, if a deposit is made in a nonmember 
bank (not covered by FDIC insurance), a city will need to obtain collateral or a corporate surety bond 
even if the deposit is less than the federal deposit insurance limit.  The financial institution may furnish 
both a surety bond and collateral aggregating the required amount. 
  
State and local government depositors should take all possible actions to comply with federal 
requirements in order to ensure that their security interests in collateral pledged to secure deposits are 
enforceable against the receiver of a failed financial institution.  The city must ensure that the following 
criteria must be met in order to perfect a security interest in pledged collateral under federal law: 
   

- The assignment must be in writing;   
- The assignment must have been approved by the depository’s board of directors or loan 

committee, and the approval must be reflected in the minutes of the board or committee;   
- The assignment must have been continuously, from the time of its execution, an official record 

of the depository.  
 

Collateralization Guidelines: 
 

1. The City Administrator will ensure that a collateralization pledge is received from each city 
depository following the first depository board meeting of each year.  

  
2. The City Administrator will ensure that each collateralization pledge:  

 
o Must be accompanied by a written assignment to the city from the financial institution. 

  
o Assignment must state that, upon default, the financial institution must release to the 

city on demand, free of exchange or any other charges, the pledged collateral.  
 

3. The City Administrator will ensure that the assignment was approved by the depository’s 
board of directories, and that the approval is reflected in the minutes of the board and that 
a copy of the depository board of director’s minutes be kept on file with the City. 

  
4. The City Administrator will verify that the assignment has been continuously, from the time 

of its execution, an official record of the depository.   



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-15 
 

5. The City Administrator will verify that the collateral is one of the following as per Minnesota 
Statute § 118A.03, subd. 2: 

  
o United States government treasury bills, notes, or bonds;   
o Issues of a United States government agency or instruments that are quoted by a 

recognized industry quotation service available to the government entity;   
o A general obligation of a state or local government, with taxing powers, rated “A” or 

better;  
o A revenue obligation of a state or local government, with taxing powers, rated “AA” or 

better;  
o General obligation securities of a local government with taxing powers pledged as 

collateral against funds deposited by that same local government entity;  
o An irrevocable standby letter of credit issued by a Federal Home Loan Bank 

accompanied by written  evidence that the Federal Home Loan Bank’s public debt is 
rated “AA” or better by Moody’s or Standard and Poor’s.   

o Time deposits that are fully insured by any federal agency.  
 
The City Administrator will ensure that the depository pledged collateral when computed at its market value, 
is at least ten percent more than the amount of the excess deposit at the close of the banking day which by 
definition incorporates a financial institution’s cutoff hour. 
 
 
1200.08 FUND CLASSIFICATION 
 
Goal 
 
The goal of the City is to be in compliance with GASB Statement No. 54 Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions.  
 
Objective 
 
To provide for clearer fund balance classifications, for proper commitment and assignment of funds, and to 
identify acceptable minimum fund balances. 
 
Authority 
 
The City Council authorizes the City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer to administer and assign fund balances 
that reflect the City's intended uses of the funds in accordance with this policy.  
 
Procedures 
 

A. Classifying Fund Balance 
 

Funds shall be classified based on the nature of the particular resources. Funds shall be identified as 
nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned as defined below.   

 
Classification Definition 
Nonspendable Amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form 

or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.  
Restricted  Fund balance should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on the 

use of resources are either:  
a Externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt  

covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or  

b Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-16 
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 

Committed Used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of 
the government’s highest level of decision-making authority. 

Assigned Amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to be used for specific 
purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.  

Unassigned The residual classification for the General Fund. This is the fund balance that has 
not been reported in any other classification. The General Fund is the only fund 
that can report a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds 
would report deficit fund balances as unassigned. 

 
 
Unrestricted Fund Balance  
 
The unrestricted fund balance is the amount of fund balance left after determining both nonspendable and 
restricted net resources. Therefore unrestricted includes committed, assigned, and unassigned classified 
funds.  
 
Minimum Fund Balance  
 
Whereas the State Auditor’s Office has recommended an acceptable unrestricted fund balance of 35 to 50 
percent of total current expenditures for the General Fund Operating Budget. The City of Clearwater has 
identified that an unrestricted fund balance of 50 percent of its annual general fund budget will ensure the 
financial integrity of the City. The goal will be to maintain a 50 percent balance and not allow it to decrease 
below 40 percent.  Considerations shall be given to financial resources, tax revenue collection cycles, 
predictability of revenues and the volatility of expenditures, to maintain the desired level of unrestricted fund 
balance. The City Council and City Administrator shall diligently work together through proper fiscal 
management to create a balanced budget which will provide for and protect the unrestricted fund balance 
of the City. 
 
If funds are available and operations not negatively impacted, the City will work towards maintaining a 
minimum general fund balance of $2,000,000 in order to satisfy metrics established by bond rating 
agencies. The City has a goal to maintain high bond ratings in order to achieve lower interest costs on 
issued debt.     
 
Order of Resource Use 
 
In the event that expenditure is incurred for purposes of which both restricted and unrestricted fund 
balances are available, the City will first use the restricted funds that are available for that purpose. Once 
those have been exhausted, then the unrestricted funds will be used. When using the restricted funds, the 
City must ensure that the integrity of the restricted funds remains intact, and that funds are not depleted in 
a manner that could impact other restricted purposes of those funds.    
 
When it has been determined that restricted funds are not available and that unrestricted funds will be used, 
the City will then determine which unrestricted fund classification it will be taken from. Funds shall be 
considered in the following order: committed funds first, then assigned funds, and lastly the unassigned 
funds.  When determining which funds to utilize the City needs to be aware of each funds purpose and the 
balances that exist, and the need to retain an unrestricted fund balance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Chapter 1200 – Internal Control Policy 
 

 

1200-17 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 






































































	Res 2025-xx - Approving Temporary Liquor Licenses - Clearwater Lions Club.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-14 - Accepting Donation for Fire Pension Plan.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Certificate of Recognition - Winward.pdf
	     Certificate of Recognition
	Winward Nicol
	Congratulations!
	2024 Winner – Mayor for a Day Essay Contest sponsored by the League of Minnesota Cities 

	                                                                  Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor


	Certificate of Recognition - Winward.pdf
	     Certificate of Recognition
	Winward Nicol
	Congratulations!
	2024 Winner – Mayor for a Day Essay Contest sponsored by the League of Minnesota Cities 

	                                                                  Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor


	Res 2025-15 - Approving Temporary Liquor License - Blacklist Brewing.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-16 - Approving Temporary Liquor License - Blacklist Brewing.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-15 - Approving Special Event Permit - Disc Golf.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-17 - Approving Hire of Seasonal Workers.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	2025 Project List & Status - 04-14-25.pdf
	El Dor-River-Sports-Spring
	Lions-Vets-Trails-CC

	2025-04-01 133427 - SPRING STREET_95% Plan Set.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	G0.01 TITLE SHEET
	G0.02 LEGEND
	G0.03 GENERAL NOTES
	G1.01 STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
	C0.01 SPRING STREET
	C1.01 STREET
	C1.02 STORM SEWER
	C2.01 DETAILS
	C2.02 SPRING STREET
	C5.01 SPRING STREET
	C5.02 SPRING STREET
	C6.01 SPRING STREET


	Res 2025-18 - Approving Plans and Authorizing Bids.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota




